DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY

Central Committee Minutes

10/15/2020 - Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, October 15, 2020 was called to order at thirty one minutes past six pm, Mr. Wig being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as presented.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$22,499.85 in income and \$11,598.67 in expenses for the month, for a net gain of \$10,901.18.

House District 8 reported on neighborhood leader organizing.

House District 9 reported that the Florence office is open and that costal volunteers are writing postcards.

House District 12 reported that HD 11 and 12 will hold a joint meeting on October 18. Neighborhood Leader and postcard program organizing is ongoing.

House District 13 reported on neighborhood leader and postcard organizing. The House District is organizing two days of action in support of Congressman Defazio and Representative Nathanson.

House District 14 reported on neighborhood leader organizing.

The Campaign Services Committee reported that the Party is holding weekly days of action for Congressman DeFazio.

Mr. Keating is organizing volunteer recruitment for daily phonebanks in support of local candidates.

The Community Action Committee reported that most community events remain cancelled. The Committee continues to monitor events that the Party has historically participated in to keep up to date on potential opportunities for virtual participation.

The Fundraising Committee reported on lawn sign distribution and button and bumper sticker sales. The committee will meet in November to plan for 2021 events.

The Organization Committee reported on House District Organizing efforts and the Neighborhood Leader Program. The Party has about 190 active Neighborhood Leaders. Mx. Wylde reported on voting procedures for those displaced by wild-fires and volunteer recruitment for the Party's election monitoring program.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of people requesting nomination for the position of Precinct Committee Person: Jan Kalnbach, nominated by Sloan Heermance; Jennifer Ulum, nominated by Celine Swenson Harris; and Connor Gabor, nominated by Becca Byerley.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of previous nominees requesting to be appointed to the position of Precinct Committee Person: Matt Moore, Miles Travis, Biff Hazelton, Emily Mooney, Sierra Dameron, and Holle Bauer-Schaper were appointed.

The PR Committee reported that new postcards have arrived at the office and that the Party will be running social media advertisements for GOTV.

The Rules Committee reported that the Party adopted rules for an electronic organization meeting at the previous Central Committee meeting. The Rules Committee has advanced changes to the Party's Endorsement Rules for consideration.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that the State Central Committee met virtually on September 26. The 4th Quarter SCC meeting will be held December 12.

The 4th Congressional District Delegation reported that an Executive Committee meeting will be held October 18.

The Office Committee reported that lawn signs are available for sale at the office.

As New Business the Committee considered changes to the Party's Endorsement rules. The Rules Committee advanced the proposed bylaws change and the change was adopted unanimously. The Rules Committee advanced the changes to the Party's endorsement standing rules and the change was adopted unanimously.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at forty one minutes past seven o'clock.